
 

 

Harwich Planning Board Agenda 

Tuesday, April 28, 2020 – 6:30 PM 
Griffin Room, Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich 

This meeting will be held VIA REMOTE PARTICIPATION. 

Access is available through GoToMeeting.com and live broadcast from Channel 18 
 

JOIN THE MEETING FROM YOUR DEVICE (Computer, Tablet OR Smartphone): 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/782709013 
 

DIAL IN INSTRUCTIONS FOR AUDIO PARTICIPATION:  
 

JOIN THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE: +1 (571) 317-3112 
 

ACCESS CODE: 782-709-013 
 

 

I. Call to Order  Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain 

Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 

Order imposing strict limitations on the number of people that may gather in one place, this 

meeting of the Harwich Planning Board is being conducted via remote participation. No in-

person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to 

ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order. A 

reminder that persons who would like to listen or view this meeting while in progress may do 

so by logging in or calling in as specified above on this agenda. 
 

 

II. Public Hearing 

A. PB2020-08 Davenport Companies, applicant, c/o Paul E. Sweetser, PLS, representative, 

seeks approval of a Use Special Permit with waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant 

to the Code of Town of Harwich §§ 325-13.A, -51 and -51.N as set forth in MGL c. 40A 

§9. The property is located at 424 Queen Ann Road, Lot 1 Map 70, Parcel B-1 in the R-M 

District.  

B. PB2020-09 Davenport Companies, applicant, c/o Paul E. Sweetser, PLS, representative, 

seeks approval of a Use Special Permit with waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant 

to the Code of Town of Harwich §§ 325-13.A, -51 and -51.N as set forth in MGL c. 40A 

§9. The property is located at 424 Queen Ann Road, Lot 2 Map 70, Parcel B-1 in the R-M 

District.  

C. PB2020-11 Gerald E. Burke, owner, c/o William Crowell, Esq., seek approval of a Use 

Special Permit, with waivers, pursuant to the Code of the Town Harwich §325-13, Table 1 

- Use Regulations and §325-14.Q - to alter the upper level of detached residential accessory 

garage/stable into an accessory structure with a bedroom. The property is located at 22 

Sunrise Road, Map 26, Parcel E2-3, in the R-M and W-R Zoning Districts. 

D. Continued PB2020-02 Steve Gopoyan & Swavi Osev, as applicant/tenant, c/o Andrew 

Singer, Esq., Emulous E Hall, et als., as owners, seeks approval of a Site Plan Review 

Special Permit and a Use Special Permit with waivers, pursuant to the Code of Town of 

Harwich §§325-13, ¶IV Line 30, -55 and -51 to construct a miniature golf course and 

expand and improve the parking and vehicle access. The property is located at 346 Route 

28 and 0 Sisson Road, Maps 21, Parcels N1 & N2, respectively, in the C-H-1 and R-M 

zoning districts. Continued from March 10, 2020. Please Note: the applicant has requested 

a continuance to June 9, 2020, therefore no testimony will be taken. 

 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/782709013
tel:+15713173112,,782709013


 

 

III. Public Meeting* 

A. New Business: 

1. PB2020-10 Wayne Coulson, as applicant, seek endorsement of a one (1) lot Approval 

Not Required plan entitled “Plan of Land in Harwich, MA, Prepared for Wayne 

Coulson” dated December 2, 2019 prepared by Stephen B. Moore, PLS, pursuant to 

M.G.L. c. §81 P and §400-9 of the Codes of the Town of Harwich for property located 

at 0 Old Campground Road, Map 30, Parcels C6 - 610. The parcels are in the R-M 

zoning districts. 

2. Electronic Signature: Possible Vote pursuant to Massachusetts Deed Indexing 

Standards 2018 April 2020 Amendment 

B. Meeting Minutes: April 14, 2020   

C. Old Business: Change in 2020 Hearing/Meeting Schedule due to rescheduled Town 

Meeting. 

D. Briefings and Reports by Board Members 

 

IV. Adjourn 

 
*Per the Attorney General’s Office – Boards/Commissions may hold an open session for topics 

not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following “New 

Business”. 

 

Next Planning Board Meeting (Subject to Change) – Tuesday, May 12, 2020. 

 

Requests for accommodations for any person having a disability can be made by contacting the 

Administration Office at 508-430-7513. 

Authorized Posting Officer: Elaine Banta, ebanta@town.harwich.ma.us or 508-430-7511 



HARWICH PLANNING BOARD  

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

 

REMOTE PARTICIPATION INSTRUCTIONS FOR 

TUESDAY, APRIL 28, 2020 6:30 PM - 9:00 PM (EDT) (ONLY) 

 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/782709013  

 

You can also dial in using your phone.  

United States: +1 (571) 317-3112  

 

Access Code: 782-709-013  

 

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting 

starts:  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/782709013 

 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/782709013
tel:+15713173112,,782709013
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/782709013


Page 1 of 4 

 

 
 

 

 

CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS FOR PUBLIC MEETINGS 
 

March 20, 2020 

 

 

1. Each meeting shall be LIVE BROADCAST on Harwich Public Access Channel 18.  

This live broadcast will provide a video feed of the documentation informing the 

meeting and a live audio, in real time, of the meeting.  This will provide full access 

to the deliberations as set forth in Section 1 of the Governor’s Order. 

 

2. Each meeting also shall be simulcast on the town’s website through the following 

link:   

http://harwich18.dyndns.org/cablecast/public/Live.aspx?ChannelID=1 

 

3. The Town will post a complete recording of each meeting to its WEBSITE, as soon 

as practicable, following the meeting. 

 

4. All public meetings will be conducted using the technology of 

GOTOMEETING.COM.   

 

a. All persons required to participate in a public meeting WITH ACCESS to a 

computer, will be able to log into the meeting via his/her computer to access 

the audio and video of the meeting.  Those persons may also use a dial in 

number to participate in the audio portion of the meeting.   

b. Any person required to participate WITHOUT ACCESS to a computer may 

do so by watching the LIVE BROADCAST and by using the dial in number 

to participate in the audio portion of the meeting. 

c. Instructions for participation will be provided with any meeting packet and/or 

agenda. 

 

5. POSTING OF MEETINGS.   

a. Before any meeting is posted, the Chairperson and/or Supporting Staff must 

contact the Town Clerk’s Office requesting a DATE & TIME.  The Town 

Clerk’s Office will confirm availability with the necessary parties, including 

but not limited to Channel 18 staff to ensure the time is available for a live 

broadcast. 

Town of  
Anita N. Doucette, MMC/CMMC 

                  Town Clerk  

   

 

     Harwich 
      732 Main Street 

           Harwich, Massachusetts  02645 

                  Tel.  508-430-7516 

                

 

http://harwich18.dyndns.org/cablecast/public/Live.aspx?ChannelID=1


Page 2 of 4 

 

b. Each Chairperson must provide the Town Clerk’s Office with a complete 

agenda packet containing all of the documentation which will inform the 

agenda items on the proposed agenda.  If no documentation exists with regard 

to any particular agenda item, such agenda item shall be postponed to another 

meeting. 

c. Once confirmed by the Town Clerk’s Office, the Chairperson and/or 

Supporting Staff may then post its meeting agenda packet in the same manner 

as used prior to the State of Emergency.  

   

d. All meeting notices must include the following language: 

 

i. Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain 

Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, and the 

Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitation on the 

number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Town 

of Harwich [board/committee/commission] on [DATE & TIME] will be 

conducted via remote participation to the greatest extent possible. Specific 

information and the general guidelines for remote participation by 

members of the public and/or parties with a right and/or requirement to 

attend this meeting can be found on the Town of Harwich website, at 

www.harwich-ma.gov.  For this meeting, members of the public who wish 

to watch the meeting may do so in the following manner on Channel 18 or 

by watching the simulcast at:  

http://harwich18.dyndns.org/cablecast/public/Live.aspx?ChannelID=1      

NO IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

WILL BE PERMITTED, but every effort will be made to ensure that the 

public can adequately access the proceedings in real time, via 

technological means. In the event that we are unable to do so, despite best 

efforts, we will post on the Town of Harwich’s website an audio or video 

recording, transcript, or other comprehensive record of proceedings as 

soon as possible after the meeting. 

 

e. At the start of each meeting, every Chairperson shall state the following: 

i. Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain 

Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, and the 

Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitations on the 

number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the 

TOWN OF HARWICH [board/committee/commission] is being 

conducted via remote participation. NO IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE 

OF MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE PERMITTED, but 

every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access 

the proceedings as provided for in the Order. 

http://www.harwich-ma.gov/
http://harwich18.dyndns.org/cablecast/public/Live.aspx?ChannelID=1


Page 3 of 4 

 

1.  A reminder that persons who would like to listen to or view this 

meeting while in progress may do so by [specify remote access 

instructions]; or 

2. Despite our best efforts, we are not able to provide for real-time 

access, and we will post a record of this meeting on the 

city/town’s website as soon as we are able. 

 

6. All Agenda Packets MUST INCLUDE a GOTOMEETING link, the web address 

for the live simulcast on Channel 18, and a dial-in number for the meeting. 

 

7. Those persons wishing to participate in any (public access) portion of a meeting 

may participate through a dial-in telephone number provided with any Meeting 

Agenda Packet. 

 

8. All persons using the GOTOMEETING LINK and/or any DIAL-IN ACCESS 

NUMBER are asked to please MUTE your microphone/telephone.  When called 

upon, please state your name and the reason for your participation at the beginning 

and at the end of each statement made. 

 

a. For example.  The Conservation Commission is holding a public hearing.  The 

Chairperson asks if anyone is appearing for the applicant.  Applicant, his 

counsel, or representative shall unmute the voice connection, and state. “THIS 

IS JOHN APPLESEED, ATTORNEY FOR APPLICANTS BILL AND 

CECELIA DALEY ON 20 SHORE STREET, HARWICH.  I WOULD LIKE 

TO MAKE A STATEMENT AT THIS TIME CONCERNING THE 

APPLICATION…. AGAIN THIS WAS JOHN APPLESEED, ATTORNEY 

FOR THE APPLICANTS.” 

 

These procedures are fully informed by and in accordance with the directives set forth in 

the Governor’s Order Sections 1 through 3, a copy of which is attached hereto as 

EXHIBIT A.  As always, we thank you for your patience as we transition to a new way of 

conducting meetings. 

 

Respectfully submitted: 

 

 

 

Anita N. Doucette 

Town Clerk 

 
 

 

 

 



PB2020-08 Davenport Staff Report  Page 1 of 3 

 

 

TOWN PLANNER ● 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

               508-430-7511  fax: 508-430-4703 

 

 

Agenda Item II.A 
To:  Planning Board 

From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner 

Date: April 15, 2020 

Re: Use Special Permit Staff Report 

 

PB2020-08 Davenport Companies, applicant, c/o Paul E. Sweetser, PLS, representative, 

seeks approval of a Use Special Permit with waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant 

to the Code of Town of Harwich §§ 325-13.A, -51 and -51.N as set forth in MGL c. 40A 

§9. The property is located at 424 Queen Ann Road, Lot 1 Map 70, Parcel B-1 in the R-

M District.  

 

The Planning Board will hold a public hearing on this matter on Tuesday, April 28, 2020 not 

sooner than 6:30 P.M.  

 

Description 

The applicants seek a special permit to build a two-family dwelling pursuant to §325-51.N of the 

Harwich Town Code. The application and plans were filed with the Town Clerk on February 24, 

2020 and includes the following: 

1. Form A Planning Board Application date received February 24, 2020. 

2. Letter dated February 24, 2020, including waiver request, from Paul E. Sweetser, P.L.S. 

3. “Subsurface Sewage Disposal System, Site Plan and Profile”, 424 Queen Anne Road, Lot 

1, Harwich, MA 02645, dated 2/6/2020, scale 1”=20’ prepared by AJM Site Design, 

LLC. 

4. Set of Building Plans, “New Home for Davenport Building Co.”, 424 Queen Anne Road, 

Harwich, Massachusetts 02645, dated 11/11/16, by Davenport Building Company, as 

follows:   

a. Sheet A1 – Perspectives 

b. Sheet A2 – Elevations, scale ¼” = 1’-0” 

c. Sheet A3 – Floor Plans, scale ¼” = 1’-0” 

d. Sheet A4 – First Floor, scale ¼” = 1’-0” 

e. Sheet A5 – Floor Framing, scale ¼” = 1’-0” 

f. Sheet A-6 – Framing, scale ¼” = 1’-0” 

g. Sheet A-7 – Roof Framing, scale ¼” = 1’-0” 

h. Sheet A-8 – Sections, scale ¼” = 1’-0” 

 

MGL Reference and Planning Board Jurisdiction 

Pursuant to MGL c.40 A, §9 the Planning Board must, within 65 days of submission of 

application for a special permit, hold a public hearing, and render a decision within 90-days of 

the close of the hearing. The 65th day would normally be April 29, 2020; however, due to the 

emergency order issued March 10, 2020, there is a stay on the time. 



PB2020-08 Davenport Staff Report  Page 2 of 3 

 

The Planning Board has jurisdiction to review this application pursuant to the Code of Town of 

Harwich Use Table and §325-51.N: 

 

§325-51.N - Two-family dwelling. Special permits for two-family dwellings may be granted 

upon a determination by the Planning Board that the following additional criteria have been 

met: 

1. The lot area shall contain a minimum of 40,000 square feet of contiguous upland in all 

applicable zoning districts; however, in the Drinking Water Resource Protection 

District (WR) the minimum lot area shall be 60,000 square feet of contiguous upland. 

2. The floor area for each dwelling unit shall be a minimum of 800 square feet. 

3. A common roof or a series of roofs shall connect the dwelling units. 

4. There shall be two off-street parking spaces per each unit. 

 

Waiver: 

A waiver is requested from Article II, Section 400-17 A(1)(a) requiring a signed and notarized 

affidavit by the owner stating that he or she will live in one of the units on a year-round basis. 
 

Fee: A filing fee of $525.00 was paid on February 24, 2020.  

 

Comments from Other Boards/Committee/Departments: 

Health: As the plan is proposed, the Health Department has no issues or concerns. A fully 

compliant septic system must be approved prior to any building permit sign off. No variances 

from state or local regulations will be granted. 

Fire: No concerns. A much needed project.  

Police and Conservation: No concerns.   

Highway: Must pull driveway permit. 

 

Planning Staff Comments: 

1. All requirements Pursuant to §325-51.N have been met. 

2. Stormwater generated on the site should be maintained on the site.  

3. There is a strong need for rental units within the Town of Harwich. 

4. The requested waivers are reasonable. 

5. Standard conditions are recommended. 

6. Important Note: please know that the statutory 20-day appeal period is stayed until such 

time as the declared emergency is over. 

 

PLEASE NOTE: Prior to making a statement during a teleconference meeting you must 

announce yourself, state your purpose for speaking and wait to be acknowledge by the 

Chair. Please refer to the protocol document from the Town Clerk for more information. 

 

BOARD VOTE 

 

Continuance 

If the Board will require additional information or wants to take the matter under advisement the 

following motion is recommended: 
 



PB2020-08 Davenport Staff Report  Page 3 of 3 

 

Move to continue the hearing for PB2020-08 Davenport Companies, to no earlier than 6:30 

pm on ______ (Next Meeting Dates: May 12, May 28, June 9) for the following reason(s): 

Need to provide reasons for the continuance…additional information. 

 

IF BOARD IS READY TO RENDER A DECISION, THE FOLLOWING MOTIONS ARE PROVIDED: 

 

I. Vote to Close the Public Hearing 

 

II. Proposed Findings (Vote to Adopt) the following are suggested finding: 

1. The lot contains the minimum requirement of 40,000 SF of upland. 

2. Each dwelling unit’s floor area is greater than the 800 SF minimum requirements. 

3. A common roof connects the dwelling units. 

4. The parcels provide sufficient access for two spaces for each unit. 

5. The use as developed will not adversely affect the neighborhood. 

6. The specific site is an appropriate location for such a use, structure or condition. 

7. There will be no nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles or pedestrians. 

 

III. Waivers  

Move to approve the waiver from Article II, Section 400-17 A(1)(a) requiring a signed and 

notarized affidavit by the owner stating that he or she will live in one of the units on a year-

round basis. 

 

IV. Use Special Permit (A vote by at least five members of the Planning Board is required) 
 

1) Move to approve a Use Special Permit with waivers for PB2020-08 Davenport 

Companies for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich §§ 325-

13.A, -51 and -51.N as set forth in MGL c. 40A §9 for property located at 424 Queen 

Ann Road, Lot 1 Map 70, Parcel B-1 in the R-M District, based on the aforementioned 

findings of fact and the fact that the application meets the necessary requirements and 

criteria for approval. 
 

2) Motion to approve with conditions a Use Special Permit with waivers for PB2020-08 

Davenport Companies for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the Code of Town of 

Harwich §§ 325-13.A, -51 and -51.N as set forth in MGL c. 40A §9 for property located 

at 424 Queen Ann Road, Lot 1 Map 70, Parcel B-1 in the R-M District, based on the 

aforementioned findings of fact and the fact that the application meets the necessary 

requirements and criteria for approval; with the following conditions:  

1. All stormwater runoff generated within the subject property shall be controlled 

and infiltrated on the subject property. 

2. The Special Permit decision shall be recorded at the Registry of Deeds. 

3. Any changes to the plan shall be subject to further Planning Board review. 
 

3) Motion to deny a Use Special Permit with waivers for PB2020-08 Davenport Companies 

for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich §§ 325-13.A, -51 

and -51.N as set forth in MGL c. 40A §9 for property located at 424 Queen Ann Road, 

Lot 1 Map 70, Parcel B-1 in the R-M District, based on the fact(s) that…(need to provide 

reasons for denial) 



PB2020-08











These plans are for both Davenport
Cases - PB2020-08 and PB2020-09

cgreenhalgh
Text Box
These plans are for both Davenport Cases PB2020-08 and PB2020-09

cgreenhalgh
Highlight
These plans are for both Davenport Cases PB2020-08 and PB2020-09


















PB2020-09 Davenport Staff Report  Page 1 of 3 

 

  

TOWN PLANNER ● 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

               508-430-7511  fax: 508-430-4703 

 

 

Agenda Item II.B 
To:  Planning Board 

From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner 

Date: April 15, 2020 

Re: Use Special Permit Staff Report 

 

PB2020-09 Davenport Companies, applicant, c/o Paul E. Sweetser, PLS, representative, 

seeks approval of a Use Special Permit with waivers for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant 

to the Code of Town of Harwich §§ 325-13.A, -51 and -51.N as set forth in MGL c. 40A 

§9. The property is located at 424 Queen Ann Road, Lot 2 Map 70, Parcel B-1 in the R-

M District.  

 

The Planning Board will hold a public hearing on this matter on Tuesday, April 28, 2020 not 

sooner than 6:30 P.M.  

 

Description 

The applicants seek a special permit to build a two-family dwelling pursuant to §325-51.N of the 

Harwich Town Code. The application and plans were filed with the Town Clerk on February 24, 

2020 and includes the following: 

1. Form A Planning Board Application date received February 24, 2020. 

2. Letter dated February 24, 2020, including waiver request, from Paul E. Sweetser, P.L.S. 

3. “Subsurface Sewage Disposal System, Site Plan and Profile”, 424 Queen Anne Road, Lot 

2, Harwich, MA 02645, dated 2/6/2020, scale 1”=20’ prepared by AJM Site Design, 

LLC. 

4. Set of Building Plans, “New Home for Davenport Building Co.”, 424 Queen Anne Road, 

Harwich, Massachusetts 02645, dated 11/11/16, by Davenport Building Company, as 

follows:   

a. Sheet A1 – Perspectives 

b. Sheet A2 – Elevations, scale ¼” = 1’-0” 

c. Sheet A3 – Floor Plans, scale ¼” = 1’-0” 

d. Sheet A4 – First Floor, scale ¼” = 1’-0” 

e. Sheet A5 – Floor Framing, scale ¼” = 1’-0” 

f. Sheet A-6 – Framing, scale ¼” = 1’-0” 

g. Sheet A-7 – Roof Framing, scale ¼” = 1’-0” 

h. Sheet A-8 – Sections, scale ¼” = 1’-0” 

 

MGL Reference and Planning Board Jurisdiction 

Pursuant to MGL c.40 A, §9 the Planning Board must, within 65 days of submission of 

application for a special permit, hold a public hearing, and render a decision within 90-days of 

the close of the hearing. The 65th day would normally be April 29, 2020; however, due to the 

emergency order issued March 10, 2020, there is a stay on the time. 



PB2020-09 Davenport Staff Report  Page 2 of 3 

 

The Planning Board has jurisdiction to review this application pursuant to the Code of Town of 

Harwich Use Table and §325-51.N: 

 

§325-51.N - Two-family dwelling. Special permits for two-family dwellings may be granted 

upon a determination by the Planning Board that the following additional criteria have been 

met: 

1. The lot area shall contain a minimum of 40,000 square feet of contiguous upland in all 

applicable zoning districts; however, in the Drinking Water Resource Protection 

District (WR) the minimum lot area shall be 60,000 square feet of contiguous upland. 

2. The floor area for each dwelling unit shall be a minimum of 800 square feet. 

3. A common roof or a series of roofs shall connect the dwelling units. 

4. There shall be two off-street parking spaces per each unit. 

 

Waiver: 

A waiver is requested from Article II, Section 400-17 A(1)(a) requiring a signed and notarized 

affidavit by the owner stating that he or she will live in one of the units on a year-round basis. 
 

Fee: A filing fee of $525.00 was paid on February 24, 2020.  

 

Comments from Other Boards/Committee/Departments: 

Health: As the plan is proposed, the Health Department has no issues or concerns. A fully 

compliant septic system must be approved prior to any building permit sign off. No variances 

from state or local regulations will be granted. 

Fire: No concerns. A much needed project.  

Police and Conservation: No concerns.   

Highway: Must pull driveway permit. 

 

Planning Staff Comments: 

1. All requirements Pursuant to §325-51.N have been met. 

2. Stormwater generated on the site should be maintained on the site.  

3. There is a strong need for rental units within the Town of Harwich. 

4. The requested waivers are reasonable. 

5. Standard conditions are recommended. 

6. Important Note: please know that the statutory 20-day appeal period is stayed until such 

time as the declared emergency is over. 

 

PLEASE NOTE: Prior to making a statement during a teleconference meeting you must 

announce yourself, state your purpose for speaking and wait to be acknowledge by the 

Chair. Please refer to the protocol document from the Town Clerk for more information. 

 

BOARD VOTE 

 

Continuance 

If the Board will require additional information or wants to take the matter under advisement the 

following motion is recommended: 
 



PB2020-09 Davenport Staff Report  Page 3 of 3 

 

Move to continue the hearing for PB2020-09 Davenport Companies, to no earlier than 6:30 

pm on ______ (Next Meeting Dates: May 12, May 28, June 9) for the following reason(s): 

Need to provide reasons for the continuance…additional information. 

 

IF BOARD IS READY TO RENDER A DECISION, THE FOLLOWING MOTIONS ARE PROVIDED: 

 

I. Vote to Close the Public Hearing 

 

II. Proposed Findings (Vote to Adopt) the following are suggested finding: 

1. The lot contains the minimum requirement of 40,000 SF of upland. 

2. Each dwelling unit’s floor area is greater than the 800 SF minimum requirements. 

3. A common roof connects the dwelling units. 

4. The parcels provide sufficient access for two spaces for each unit. 

5. The use as developed will not adversely affect the neighborhood. 

6. The specific site is an appropriate location for such a use, structure or condition. 

7. There will be no nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles or pedestrians. 

 

III. Waivers  

Move to approve the waiver from Article II, Section 400-17 A(1)(a) requiring a signed and 

notarized affidavit by the owner stating that he or she will live in one of the units on a year-

round basis. 

 

IV. Use Special Permit (A vote by at least five members of the Planning Board is required) 
 

1) Move to approve a Use Special Permit with waivers for PB2020-09 Davenport 

Companies for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich §§ 325-

13.A, -51 and -51.N as set forth in MGL c. 40A §9 for property located at 424 Queen 

Ann Road, Lot 2 Map 70, Parcel B-1 in the R-M District, based on the aforementioned 

findings of fact and the fact that the application meets the necessary requirements and 

criteria for approval. 
 

2) Motion to approve with conditions a Use Special Permit with waivers for PB2020-09 

Davenport Companies for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the Code of Town of 

Harwich §§ 325-13.A, -51 and -51.N as set forth in MGL c. 40A §9 for property located 

at 424 Queen Ann Road, Lot 2 Map 70, Parcel B-1 in the R-M District, based on the 

aforementioned findings of fact and the fact that the application meets the necessary 

requirements and criteria for approval; with the following conditions:  

1. All stormwater runoff generated within the subject property shall be controlled 

and infiltrated on the subject property. 

2. The Special Permit decision shall be recorded at the Registry of Deeds. 

3. Any changes to the plan shall be subject to further Planning Board review. 
 

3) Motion to deny a Use Special Permit with waivers for PB2020-09 Davenport Companies 

for a Two-Family dwelling pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich §§ 325-13.A, -51 

and -51.N as set forth in MGL c. 40A §9 for property located at 424 Queen Ann Road, 

Lot 2 Map 70, Parcel B-1 in the R-M District, based on the fact(s) that…(need to provide 

reasons for denial) 



PB2020-09









PB2020-11 Burke Special Permit  Page 1 of 2 

 

 

TOWN PLANNER ● 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

   508-430-7511  fax: 508-430-4703 

 

        AGENDA ITEM II.C 

 

To: Planning Board 

From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner 

Date:  April 16, 2020 

Re: Staff Report - Use Special Permit: Accessory Structure with Bedrooms 

 

PB2020-11 Gerald E. Burke, owner, c/o William Crowell, Esq., seek approval of a Use 

Special Permit, with waivers, pursuant to the Code of the Town Harwich §325-13, Table 

1 - Use Regulations and §325-14.Q - to alter the upper level of detached residential 

accessory garage/stable into an accessory structure with a bedroom. The property is 

located at 22 Sunrise Road, Map 26, Parcel E2-3, in the R-M and W-R Zoning Districts.   

 

The Planning Board will hold a public hearing on this matter on Tuesday, April 28, 2020, not 

sooner than 6:30 P.M. The applicant/representative must provide certified notice of mailings to 

the abutters prior to commencing with the public hearing. 

 
Description:  

The applicant seeks approval for one (1) bedroom above a detached accessory building. The 

applicant provided an application packet of the proposed project. The application and plans were 

filed with the Town Clerk on March 10, 2020 and includes the following: 

 

1. Form A Planning Board Application.   

2. A project description/narrative, with waiver request. 

3. “Existing Conditions Plan” prepared for Gerald Burke, 22 Sunrise Lane, South Harwich, 

MA, dated 1/15/2020, scale 1” = 30’, prepared by Michael S. Ladue, PLS, Moran 

Engineering Assoc., LLC 

4. “Remodeling For: Mr. Gerard Burke”, 22 Sunrise Ln., S. Harwich, MA, dated 

12/31/2019, Design/Drawn by Thomas A. Moore Design Co., not stamped: 

a. “First Floor Plan”, scale ¼” = 1’-0”, Sheet A1. 

b. “Lower Level Floor Plan”, scale ¼” = 1’-0”, Sheet A2. 

c. “Elevations (Front, Right Side, Rear and Left Side Elevation”, scale 3/16” = 1’-

0”, Sheet A3. 

5. “Exist. Conditions For: Mr. Gerard Burke”, 22 Sunrise Ln., S. Harwich, MA, dated 

12/31/2019, Design/Drawn by Thomas A. Moore Design Co., not stamped: 
a. “First Floor Plan”, scale ¼” = 1’-0”, Sheet EX1. 

b. “Lower Level Floor Plan”, scale ¼” = 1’-0”, Sheet EX2. 

c. “Elevations (Front, Right Side, Rear and Left Side Elevation”, scale 3/16” = 1’-

0”, Sheet EX3. 

 

MGL Reference and Planning Board Jurisdiction 

Pursuant to MGL c.40 A, §9 the Planning Board must, within 65 days of submission of 

application for a special permit hold a public hearing.  The decision of the Planning Board shall 

take place within 90 days following the close of the public hearing.  Further, a special permit 



PB2020-11 Burke Special Permit  Page 2 of 2 

 

issued shall require a two-thirds vote of the Board. The Planning Board has jurisdiction to the 

review this application pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §§ 325-13 (Use Table), 

325-14(Q) and 325-51. The 65th day would normally be May 14, 2020; however, due to the 

emergency order issued March 10, 2020, there is a stay on the time. 

 

Waivers Requested 

The applicant seeks waivers of any and all commercial or residential requirements of the Bylaw 

that are not applicable to this Petition. 

 

Comments from other Boards, Departments, Committees:  

Conservation: The majority of the lot is in Conservation Department jurisdiction due to the top 

of bank and riverfront setback. The existing garage, shed, walls and any other site 

modifications never received Conservation Commission approval. We cannot approve 

modification of any of these structures as they were not approved in the first place. An after-

the-fact filing must be done with the Conservation Commission for these structures. If the 

Commission approves the filing, then modification of the interior or change of use of the 

building would not be an issue with this department.  

Health Department: Although this property is located within a Zone II, a five bedroom septic 

system was approved and installed in 2017. The proposed apartment could be approved by the 

health department if certain septic system requirements are me. Either a two compartment tank, 

or two septic tanks in series are required. Additionally, the repairs identified in the recent title 5 

inspection must be made. The property is limited to five bedrooms maximum. 

 

Planning Staff Comments:  

1. The applicant’s representative was notified March 24, 2020, via email that the application 

as submitted was incomplete. The following information is missing: 

a. The applicants name and deed references are include on the site plan; however the 

applicant legal address is not included. 

b. The names, deed references of all abutters has not been provided on the site plan. 

c. The total land area has been provided on the site plan; however the upland/wetland 

areas have not been provided in square feet, acres or percentages. 

d. This property is within the WR zoning district, there are additional requirements 

with the Rules and Regulations for Special Permits and Site Plans. Please refer to 

the checklist available at: https://ecode360.com/attachment/HA2805/HA2805-

400d%20App%204%20Req%20for%20App%20and%20Plans.pdf . For a special 

permit only the first 6 pages apply. 

2. With the application incomplete at this time, no additional waivers requested and the 

inability to present new information at the public hearing, staff recommends a 

continuance of the hearing to a date and time certain. 

 

BOARD VOTE 

 

Continuance 

If the Board will require additional information or wants to take the matter under advisement the 

following motion is recommended: 
 

Move to continue the hearing for PB2020-11 Gerard Burke, to no earlier than 6:30 pm on 

______ (Next Meeting Dates: May 12, May 28, June 9) for the following reason(s): Need to 

provide reasons for the continuance…additional information. 

https://ecode360.com/attachment/HA2805/HA2805-400d%20App%204%20Req%20for%20App%20and%20Plans.pdf
https://ecode360.com/attachment/HA2805/HA2805-400d%20App%204%20Req%20for%20App%20and%20Plans.pdf


PB2020-11























1

Charleen Greenhalgh

From: Andrew Singer <ALSinger@singer-law.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 9:49 AM
To: Charleen Greenhalgh
Cc: David Reid, Esquire
Subject: PB2020-02 - 346 Route 28 and 0 Sisson Road, HP

Good Morning Charleen, 
 
I am writing to submit the following request to the Planning Board in connection with the Board’s scheduled hearing on 
April 28, 2020: 
 
The Applicants in the above-referenced case respectfully request that the Planning Board’s meeting scheduled for April 
28, 2020, on their application for a Site Plan Review Special Permit and Use Special Permit be continued to June 9, 2020, 
in order to allow the Board of Appeals process to be completed. 
 
Thank you for your continued review of this matter. 
 
Andrew Singer 
__________________________ 
Andrew L. Singer 
Law Office of Singer & Singer, LLC 
26 Upper County Road 
P.O. Box 67 
Dennisport, MA 02639 
(508) 398-2221 (tel) 
(508) 398-1568 (fax) 
www.singer-law.com 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission and the information contained herein is being transmitted to and is 
intended for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby advised that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this transmission is strictly prohibited. 
This transmission may also constitute an attorney-client communication that is privileged at law. If you have received 
this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail or telephone (508) 398-2221 and 
delete the transmission in its entirety. 
 
 

cgreenhalgh
Text Box
Agenda Item II.D



Memorandum from 

Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner 

Town of Harwich  

 

 

April 16, 2020       Agenda Item III.A.1 
            

To: Planning Board 

From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner 

Re: Staff Report – Approval Not Required (ANR) Plan  

 

PB2020-10 Wayne Coulson, as applicant, seek endorsement of a one (1) lot Approval 

Not Required plan entitled “Plan of Land in Harwich, MA, Prepared for Wayne Coulson” 

dated December 2, 2019 prepared by Stephen B. Moore, PLS, pursuant to M.G.L. c. §81 

P and §400-9 of the Codes of the Town of Harwich for property located at 0 Old 

Campground Road, Map 30, Parcels C6 - 610. The parcels are in the R-M zoning 

districts. 

  

The application was received on March 6, 2020. Pursuant to MGL c.401, §81P, the Planning 

Board has 21-days to act and file a decision with the Town Clerk, that date would have been 

March 24, 2020; however an extension was provided by the applicant to May 1, 2020. Since the 

filing, an emergency order was enacted which as of March 10, 2020 put a stay on all timelines. 

 

Pursuant to MGL c.41, §81.L the lot(s) created must have, frontage on (a) a public way or a way 

which the clerk of the city or town certifies is maintained and used as a public way, or (b) a way 

shown on a plan theretofore approved and endorsed in accordance with the subdivision control 

law, or (c) a way in existence when the subdivision control law became effective in the city or 

town in which the land lies, having, in the opinion of the planning board, sufficient width, 

suitable grades and adequate construction to provide for the needs of vehicular traffic in relation 

to the proposed use of the land abutting thereon or served thereby, and for the installation of 

municipal services to serve such land and the buildings erected or to be erected thereon. Such 

frontage shall be of at least such distance as is then required by zoning or other ordinance or by-

law, if any, of said city or town for erection of a building on such lot, and if no distance is so 

required, such frontage shall be of at least twenty feet.  

 

The Board may:  

1)  Vote to endorse the ANR; or 

2) Deny the ANR specifically detailing why it does not meet the requirements for 

endorsement as an ANR; or  

3) Take no action; which would result in the Town Clerk certifying that the Planning Board 

took no action within the statutory time. 

 

The applicant’s attorney provided the following along with the application and plan: 

 

1. Email from Attorney William Crowell dated April 13, 2020, including: 

a. Deed in Book 316 Page 472 dated June 18, 1912 that refers to this area as 

“Nickerson’s Neck” which it is still commonly known as and also refers to it 

being bounded on the south by “The Old Campground Road so-called.” 



b. Copy of the unrecorded plan for Varanus Nickerson that was created sometime 

prior to 1917 and which shows Gilbert Lane and what is known as “The Old 

Campground Road” extending westerly to the subject lot. 

c. A copy of the assessors map together with a Deed recorded in Book 3081 Page 

42. 

2. Letter from Fire Chief Clark, dated April 6, 2020. 

 

Staff comments:   

Planning:   
1. A revised plan is needed showing the FEMA Flood Information. 

2. Although the Fire Chief has provided a letter indicating that he finds that the road meet 

the Fire Department’s criteria for safe access, I continue to have concerns that Old 

Campground Road provides for safe and adequate access and frontage. 

3. The plan provided by the attorney is not a recorded plan. I have not found a plan 

showing Old Campground Road. 

4. If the Board is satisfied by the information provided by the attorney, it should vote to 

endorse the plan as Approval Not Required. 

5. Most important, if the Board does vote to endorse this plan, it is unclear as to when 

that will be able to occur. Town Hall is currently closed with limited access for specific 

employees only. Endorsement may have to wait until after the declared emergency is 

over. 

Police: No comments 

Conservation: No issues with reconfiguration of lot lines. Owner is aware of process for 

developing lots in Conservation jurisdiction as he is going through it with neighboring lots. 

Health: When the lot is eventually developed, no variances from state or local regulations will 

be granted. 

 

Findings (vote to adopt):  

 

This is a positive finding the Board may choose to make:  

Said plan does not constitute a subdivision as the way shown on the plan is a way in existence 

when the subdivision control law became effective in the town and has, in the opinion of the 

planning board, sufficient width, suitable grades and adequate construction to provide for the 

needs of vehicular traffic in relation to the proposed use of the land abutting thereon or served 

thereby, and for the installation of municipal services to serve such land and the buildings 

erected or to be erected thereon. 

 

This is a negative finding (denial) the Board may choose to make: 

The way shown on the plan is not a way in existence when the subdivision control law became 

effective in the town and has, in the opinion of the planning board, does not have sufficient 

width, suitable grades and adequate construction to provide for the needs of vehicular traffic in 

relation to the proposed use of the land abutting thereon or served thereby, and for the 

installation of municipal services to serve such land and the buildings erected or to be erected 

thereon. 

 

Board Vote: This is a suggested motion, the Board may choose to deny or to take no action. 

Motion to endorse (or deny) the ANR plan entitled “Plan of Land in Harwich MA Prepared for 

Wayne Coulson, prepared by Moore Surveying, dated December 2, 2019, Scale 1” = 50’.   





1

Charleen Greenhalgh

From: Sally at William D. Crowell <wcrowell.office1@comcast.net>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 9:53 AM
To: Charleen Greenhalgh
Attachments: CoulsonSKM_364e20041308410.pdf

Hi Charlene: 
 
Attached please find a copy of check #5955 from my client for $525.00 for the filing fee.  Please let me know if you want 
me to drop this in a box at Town Hall or send it to you.  Also attached is a Deed in Book 316 Page 472 dated June 18, 
1912 that refers to this area as “Nickerson’s Neck” which it is still commonly known as and also refers to it being 
bounded on the south by “The Old Campground Road so-called.”  Also attached is a copy of the unrecorded plan for 
Varanus Nickerson that was created sometime prior to 1917 and which shows Gilbert Lane and what is known as  “The 
Old Campground Road” extending westerly to the subject lot. It is my understanding that they held spiritualist religious 
meetings in the area of “The Old Campground Road” which is why it’s called “Nickerson’s Neck and “The Old 
Campground Road”.  Also attached is a copy of the assessors map together with a Deed recorded in Book 3081 Page 
42.  My client has indicated that Parcel 1 in said deed is C10 and Parcel 5 is C9 on the assessors map.  You should also 
note that Christopher Hemeon has resided in a dwelling on Parcel C1 for over twenty years and the Town of Harwich in 
the last 5-10 years constructed an affordable housing building on Parcel A-3 located on “The Old Campground Road.”   
 
It is my understanding that the Surveyor, Steve Moore, will be providing flood plain information soon.  I believe we have 
a difference of opinion, as we have in the past, regarding “upland” as it is my understanding that land area in the “buffer 
zone” that is subject to the Wetlands Protection Act and Conservation Commission jurisdiction is nevertheless still 
countable in determining the total amount of square footage necessary to meet the minimum lot size for a buildable 
lot.   
 
Thank you, 
 
Bill  
 
 
 
William D. Crowell, Esq. 
P.O. Box 185 - 466 Main Street 
Harwich Port, MA 02646 
Phone:  508-432-1643 
Fax:  508-430-0631 
e-mail:  wcrowell.office1@comcast.net 
 
Please note: We have changed our email provider from Verizon to Comcast. Please send all future emails to 
wcrowell.office1@comcast.net. If you need further verification, please don't hesitate to contact our office. 
 















Massachusetts Deed Indexing Standards 2018 

April 2020 Amendment 

The Massachusetts Registers and Assistant Registers of Deeds Association has adopted the following 

Amendment to the Massachusetts Deed Indexing Standards 2018. This amendment is effective April 17, 

2020. 

 

13-7. Electronic Signatures by Municipal Boards – The following procedure is recommended for 

municipal boards and committees that wish to execute documents in accordance with Massachusetts 

General Laws chapter 110G (Uniform Electronic Transaction Act) which documents are then to be 

recorded at the registry of deeds. 

1. At a properly called meeting, the municipal board or commission should formally vote that the 

board recognizes and accepts the provisions of M.G.L. c.110G regarding electronic signatures 

and that its members will henceforth execute documents either with electronic signatures or 

with wet ink signatures and that both will carry the same legal weight and effect. 

 

2. The board then records at the registry of deeds a Certificate of Vote that provides the language 

of the motion that was made regarding electronic signatures and attests to the vote taken, and 

obtains the Town Clerk’s certification. 

 

3. Then, board members may cause their electronic signature to be affixed to permitting or 

compliance documents that have been approved by a board vote. Such electronically signed 

documents should also include a statement that the signatures are made in accordance with 

M.G.L. c.110G and pursuant to the board’s electronic signature authorization vote recorded on 

[DATE] in [BOOK and PAGE or REG. LAND DOCUMENT NUMBER] at the [NAME OF REGISTRY] 

Registry of Deeds. 

 

4. Any document so executed shall be accepted for recording at the registry of deeds either in 

electronic form or as a paper print of the electronically executed document. 

This procedure has been authorized by Land Court for use with Registered Land but only for the duration 

of the COVID-19 emergency declaration in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.  

cgreenhalgh
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM III.A.3



Harwich Planning Board Meeting Minutes April 14, 2020 Page 1 of 2 
 

HARWICH PLANNING BOARD 

HARWICH TOWN HALL - 732 MAIN STREET- GRIFFIN ROOM 

VIA REMOTE PARTICIPATION* 

TUESDAY, APRIL 14, 2020 – 6:30 PM 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman, Joseph McParland; Vice-Chairman, Alan 

Peterson; Mary Maslowski; Duncan Berry; William Stoltz; Craig Chadwick; Arthur Rouse; and 

David Harris were all present via remote participation in conformance with Governor Baker’s 

March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law.  

 

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: None. 

 

OTHERS PRESENT VIA REMOTE PARTICIPATION: Town Planner, Charleen 

Greenhalgh; Attorney Ben Zehnder, Channel 18 Director Jamie Goodwin 

 

CALL TO ORDER - 6:39 PM by Mr. McParland with a quorum present. 

 

The Chair read the following into the record: *Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 

Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the 

Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitations on the number of people that may 

gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich Planning Board is being conducted via remote 

participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every 

effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided 

for in the Order. A reminder that persons who would like to listen or view this meeting while in 

progress may do so by logging in or calling in as specified above on this agenda. 

 

Roll call attendance was taken at 6:40 PM. 

 

PB2019-45 Royal Apartments LLC, 328 Bank Street, Multi-Family Use Special Permits 

Representatives: Ben Zehnder 

 

Chairman McParland re-opened the hearing at 6:41 PM. Applicant seeks approval of a Multi-

Family Use Special Permits in the Harwich Center Overlay District and a Site Plan Review 

Special Permit for the proposed use and additional parking and other appurtenances pursuant to 

the Code of the Town of Harwich §§325-51.D and -51.O and 325-55. The property is located at 

328 Bank Street, Map 41, Parcel N4 in the M-R-L, Harwich Center Overlay and Historic 

Districts. Continued from March 10, 2020. Please Note: the applicant has requested a 

continuance to May 12, 2020. 

 

At 6:43 PM Mr. Berry made the motion to continue the hearing to May 12, 2020 no earlier than 

6:30 PM, seconded by Mr. Chadwick, unanimously so voted via roll call.  

 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE HARWICH ZONING CODES:  

Chairman McParland re-opened the hearing at 6:44 PM. Article ___: To amend the Code of the 

Town of Harwich, §325-4 and Attachment 4 –The Zoning Map, by extending the Industrial (I-L) 

cgreenhalgh
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM III.B



Harwich Planning Board Meeting Minutes April 14, 2020 Page 2 of 2 
 

Zoning District westerly along Queen Anne Road and the existing I-L zoning district as shown 

on the amended Zoning Map, dated January 23, 2020, a copy of which is on file in the Town 

Clerk’s Office. Please Note: At the request of the Planning Board Chair, no testimony will be 

taken at this meeting.  

 

At 6:45PM Ms. Maslowski made the motion to continue the hearing to Thursday, May 28, 2020, 

no sooner than 6:30pm, seconded by Mr. Berry, unanimously so voted via roll call.  

 

NEW BUSINESS: None. 

 

MEETING MINUTES: Vice Chairman Peterson made the motion to approve the minutes from 

March 10, 2020, seconded by Mr. Stoltz, unanimously so voted via roll call.  

 

OLD BUSINESS: Zoning Amendment relative to the deletion of the definition of “Essential 

Services” 

 

Mrs. Greenhalgh updated the Board on the opinion from Town Counsel, who opined that 

deleting the definition of essential service would have no negative impact. There was no further 

discussion. 

 

BRIEFINGS AND REPORTS BY BOARD MEMBERS: 

 

Mrs. Greenhalgh made the announcement that she will not be retiring until November.  

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

Ms. Maslowski made the motion to adjourn at 6:50PM, seconded by Mr. Stoltz, unanimously so 

voted via roll call. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Kathleen Tenaglia, Board Secretary 

 

Adopted: 



 

 

April 17, 2020 

 

 

To: Planning Board 

From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner 

Re: Rescheduling of Second Meeting in June 

 

As you may know by now, the Harwich Annual Town Meeting date has been cancelled and 

tentatively rescheduled for Monday, June 22, 2020. 

 

The Planning Board has a regularly scheduled meeting on Tuesday, June 23, 2020. Quite 

typically Town meeting goes more than one evening; therefore the second meeting date in June 

for the Planning Board will need to be changed. 

 

My recommendation is to go from Tuesday, June 23rd to Thursday, June 25th. 

 

The following Tuesday, June 30th, will be the Town’s Annual Election and the Planning Board 

cannot hold hearings on the same day as an election. 

 

Recommended Motion: 

 

Move to revise the 2020 Harwich Planning Board Schedule by changing the second meeting in 

June from Tuesday, June 23, 2020 to Thursday, June 25, 2020. 

Memorandum from 

Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner 

Town of Harwich 

cgreenhalgh
Text Box
AGENDA ITEM III.C



 

 

Revised 2020 Harwich Planning Board Schedule* 
Hearing/Meetings are held at 6:30pm, Griffin Room Town Hall 

 

Applications, Forms, and Fee Schedule and the Code of Town of Harwich (including zoning 

and Rules and Regulations) are available on the Planning Department Home Page 

www.harwich-ma.gov 
 

HEARING/MEETING DATE 

Tuesday of month unless noted 

FILING DEADLINE 

(Tuesday at 3 pm, unless noted) 

January 14, 2020 December 10, 2019 

January 28, 2020 December 20, 2019 (Friday Noon) 

February 11, 2020 January 7, 2020 

February 25, 2020 January 21, 2020 

March 10, 2020 February 4, 2020 

March 24, 2020 February 18, 2020 

April 14, 2020 March 10, 2020 

April 28, 2020 March 24, 2020 

May 12, 2020 April 7, 2020 

May 28, 2020 (Thursday) April 21, 2020 

June 9, 2020 May 5, 2020 

June 23 25, 2020 (Thurs)  May 19, 2020 

July 14, 2020 June 9, 2020 

July 28, 2020 June 23, 2020 

August 11, 2020 July 7, 2020 

August 25, 2020 July 21, 2020 

September 10, 2020 (Thursday) August 4, 2020 

September 22, 2020 August 18, 2020 

October 6, 2020  September 1, 2020 

October 27, 2020 September 22, 2020 

November 10, 2020 October 6, 2020 

November 19, 2020 (Thursday) October 13, 2020 

December 1, 2020 October 27, 2020 

December 17, 2020 (Thursday) November 10, 2020 

 

*Applications requiring public hearings are subject to this schedule and include Site Plans, 

Special Permits, Site Plan Waiver and Definitive Plans 

All other applications (not requiring a public hearing) are not subject to this filing deadline 

schedule; HOWEVER, they must be filed no less than 10-days prior to a scheduled meeting. 

Applications will be scheduled accordingly and include Preliminary Plans (decisions must be 

rendered within 45 days of filing), Approval Not Required Plans (ANR) (decisions rendered 

within 21 days of filing), Informal Discussions, Waiver of Site Plan Requests, etc. 
 

For appointments and requests for accommodations, please call 508-430-7511 or 

E-mail cgreenhalgh@town.harwich.ma.us. Or ebanta@town.harwich.ma.us 

 Incomplete application packets may result in delays. Schedule subject to change. 

http://www.harwich-ma.gov/
mailto:cgreenhalgh@town.harwich.ma.us
mailto:ebanta@town.harwich.ma.us

